From: form_engine@fs30.formsite.com on behalf of Eormsite

To: Committees
Subject: [BULK] Boards, Councils, and Committees Application - Suncoast Health Council Result #8824536
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:42:27 PM
Importance: Low
First Name * Terri
Last Name * Briseno
Home Address 1 Key Capri, 505W
City Treasure Island
State FL
Zip Code 33706
Home Phone 850-602-3502

Email (a copy of what was submitted in this
form will be sent to the email address listed
below) *

You are a: *

Are you currently a Pinellas County
resident? *

If yes, for how long?

Are you registered to vote in Pinellas
County? *

Occupation *
Title
Name of Business

Business Address

City

State

Zip Code
Business Phone *
Business Email

State your background, including your

briseno.terri@gmail.com

Health Care Provider

Yes

20 months

Yes

Healthcare Analyst; Informaticist
Senior Capture Analyst
Molina Healthcare

[Remote employee] 200 Oceangate, Suite
100 (Headquarters)

Long Beach

CA

90802

850-602-3502
terri.briseno@molinahealthcare.com

Background


mailto:form_engine@fs30.formsite.com
mailto:form_engine@fs30.formsite.com
mailto:Committees@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:briseno.terri@gmail.com

education, work experience, civic or

community organization memberships and  Education:

positions, and any professional licenses or Master of Science Health Informatics

memberships, and explain how this applies  (University of South Florida Morsani

to the function of the board, council or College of Medicine); Licensed Practical

committee: * Nurse (State of Florida PN 5208868), BS
English (St. Joseph's College).

Work Experience (please see resume for
details):

Healthcare Analyst; Population Health
Solutions Lead; Hospital Quality Nurse
and Data Abstractor; Health and
Emergency Services Planner and
Proposal Writer; Health, Science, and
Technology Writer and Editor;
Aerospace Engineering Data Manager;
Encyclopedia Writer, Editor, and Quality
Assurance Lead.

Civic or Community Organization
Memberships and Positions:

--Nonprofit Board (five years): Prior to
moving to Florida in 2011, | served on
the board of directors for a community
revitalization nonprofit, LINC UP
(formerly Lighthouse Communities) in
Grand Rapids, MI. As board member,
then secretary and later treasurer, | was
very involved in the mission, goals,
financial stewardship, hiring and
appointing, community action, resource
development, financial and other
reporting, and other responsibilities.
Most of all, I continually sought
opportunities to identify needs and serve
as an informed resource for the inner-city
community where | lived and worked.
--Community Organizer and Program
Facilitator (six years): Developed a
citizenship training class and curriculum
for refugees and immigrants pursuing US
Citizenship. Grand Rapids resettled large
numbers of refugees during my time
there, and | partnered with a community
clinic to provide language, citizenship
testing, and community resource training
to individuals across the city. Recruited
volunteers, led training for nonprofits
and churches for copying the program at



their facilities, and developed
connections to needed legal, healthcare,
and other resources for individuals and
families resettling in the US.
--Ministry and Church (seven years):
Served through church-planting and
paraministries to meet needs of the
homeless, prostitutes, addicts, others.
Volunteered as group facilitator, chapel
lead, volunteer organizer, and resource
connector (for food, medical and dental
care, housing, legal aid, domestic
violence protection, immigration
services, and other).

Professional Licenses or memberships:
Licensed Practical Nurse, State of Florida
(PN 5208868)

My professional experience in healthcare,
at both a large nonprofit health system
and for a Fortune 500 company that
provides care to financially vulnerable
families, has given me insight into many
areas of healthcare relevant to Pinellas
County and the Suncoast Health Council.
I hope to contribute to the community by
bringing knowledge and experience in
data analysis and informatics; quality
and process improvement; population
health solutions; Medicaid provision;
clinical, behavioral, and social support
planning; nursing; managed care; and
business development.

| have a heart for meeting the health
needs of all individuals across the socio-
economic spectrum, and serving on an
inner-city board of directors and as a
community organizer provided valuable
lessons in how to plan, document, track,
measure, and focus to meet needs and get
things done, effectively and
transparently.

During the past three years, | have been
less engaged in community work while
relocating to the St. Petersburg area and
starting a new full-time role while
completing graduate school. I hope to
contribute to a board, council, and/or



committee in Pinellas County for the
long-term.

Thank you for your time in reviewing my
qualifications.

Sincerely,
Terri Briseno

Are you currently serving on any Pinellas No
County boards, councils, or committees? *

Do you have or hold any employment or No
contractual relationship with any business

or any agency which is subject to the

regulation of or is doing business with

Pinellas County? *

Do you serve on any state, regional or local  No
government boards, councils or
committees? *

Are you current with all taxes and any Yes
other financial obligations? *

Have you been convicted of a Public Entity  No
Crime? Public entity crime is defined by
Florida Statute, sec. 287.133 as a violation
of any state or federal law by a person with
respect to and directly related to the
transaction of business with any public
entity or with an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or with the
United States, including, but not limited to,
any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for
goods or services, any lease for real
property, or any contract for the
construction or repair of a public building
or public work, involving antitrust, fraud,
theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering,
conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.
*

Have you been convicted of a financial No
felony? *
Have you ever been convicted of a crime No

against children or seniors? *

Are you currently, or have you ever sued No
Pinellas County? *



Have you ever been arrested, charged, or
indicted for violation of any federal, state,
county, or municipal law, regulation or
ordinance? (Exclude traffic violations for
which a fine or civil penalty of $150 or less
was paid) *

Resume (Click on the Upload button once
your file is selected)

I understand the responsibilities and
commitment of time associated with an
appointment to a Pinellas County board,
council or committee. *

No

resume_terri_briseno 2.2.17.docx (30k)

By clicking and submitting you have
electronically signed this application and
confirmed that the information provided
is true and factual.


https://fs30.formsite.com/Pinellas8/files/f-129-45-8824536_hIg6DdD5_resume_terri_briseno_2.2.17.docx

